
MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Good Afternoon 

Trisha Bonamy [Trisha.Bonamy@aec.gov.au] 
Tuesday, 29 April 2014 1:20 PM 
Orgs 
dave.goddard@hkalpa.org; Mark Townsend 
Post Election Report E2013/308 [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 
Declaration - Contested Offices AAOA.rtf; Declaration - Uncontested Offices AAOA.rtf; 
Post Election Report.doc 

Please find attached the post election report and declarations for Australian Aircrew Officers Association 
Inaugural Election E2013/308. 

The Contested Declaration has been amended to note that that the third position was determined by a 
draw by lot as per the rules of the organisation. The result of the election has not changed. 

Regards 

Trisha Bonamy 1 Divisional Office Manager 
Gold Coast Area Office I QLD 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (07) 5635 9901 I M: 0413 850 395 I F: (07) 5635 9921 

C)AEC Make sure you'l~ enrol~ed to vote. 
Vistt www.aec_~_au 

• 

For-Official-Use-Only 

DISCLAIMER: 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments 
have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email 
or attachments. 
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'411t111i1161JI#@l·11iil+j.11illiit{1l·1Ji~EC 

Fair Work {Registered Organisations) Act .2009 

POST ELECTION REPORT 

Australian Aircrew Officers Association 

Inaugural Election 

ELECTION/S COVERED IN THIS REPORT 
Election Decision No/s: E20131308 

RULES 
Rules used for the election: 

Rule Changes: 
Rules difficult to apply/interpret: 
Model Rule reference (if any): 

ROLL OF VOTERS 

Total number of voters on the Roll 
E2013/308: 

Number of apparent workplace 
addresses: 

Number of non-current addresses: 

Other matters pertaining to the roll of 
voters: 

IRREGULARITIES 

Details of written allegations of 

154N: Rules as at registration 1 October 2013 
in 020131117 

NIA 
NIA 

123 

0 (0.0 %) 

0 

Nil. 

irregularities, and action taken by AEC: Nil. 

Other irregularities identified, and action taken: Nil. 



ATTACHMENTS 

1 Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices AAOA 4 March 2014 

2 Declaration of Results for Contested Offices AAOA 4 April2014. 

Trisha Bonamy 
Returning Officer 

8 April 2014 



-Austraiian Aircrew Officers Association 
AAOA Inaugural Election 

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 

E2013/308 

Below are the results ofthe election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the 
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation. 

Australian Aircrew Officers Association 

Chairman 

Candidates 

FROST, Grant Anthony 

Deputy Chairman 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Secretary 

Candidates 

GODDARD, David John 

Treasurer 

Candidates 

COLLINS, David John 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I 
declare the above candidates elected. 

Trish Bonamy 
Returning Officer 

4 March 2014 

Page 1 of 1 

C:)AEC 
Australian Electoral Commission 



Australian Aircrew Officers Association 
AAOA Inaugural Election 

Declaration of Results for Contested Offices 

E2013/308 

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the 
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the 
organisation. 

Australian Aircrew Officers Association 

Total number of names on the roll of voters 
Ballot papers issued 
Replacement ballot papers issued 
Total Ballot Papers Issued 
Ballot papers I envelopes returned for scrutiny 
Less ballot papers I envelopes rejected at preliminary scrutiny 
Adjusting balance 
Total Ballot Papers Admitted to Scrutiny 
Percentage of ballot papers returned to number issued 
Ballot papers returned as unclaimed mail 
Ballot papers not returned 

General Committee Member (3) 

Candidates 

KIRWAN, Declan 

First Preference Votes 

BUCKETT, James Michael 
DEMLER, Garry 
ANDERSON, Chris 

Exhausted Votes 
Loss/Gain bv Fraction 
Total votes 
Formal ballot oaoers 
Informal ballot oaoers 

57 
53 
56 
53 

219 
79 

0 

123 
123 

0 
123 
80 

1 
0 

79 
65 

0 
43 

Votes 

57 
53 
56 
53 

18 
0 

219 
79 

0 

Both James Michael BUCKETT and Chris ANDERSON tied for third position. Under the rules 
of the organisation, a draw by lot was conducted. James Michael BUCKETT was excluded in 
the draw. 

I declare Chris Anderson , Garry Demler and Declan Kirwan elected. 

Trish Bonamy 
Returning Officer 
Australian Electoral Commission 

4 April2014 

Report Printed: 29 April 2014 Page 1 of 1 C:j AEC 
Australian Electoral Commission 



MOLONEY, Carolyn 

Subject: FW: Post Election report E2013/308 [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 
Attachments: Declaration- Contested Offices AAOA.rtf; Declaration- Uncontested Offices AAOA.rtf; 

Post Election Report.doc 

From: Trisha Bonamy [mailto:Trisha.Bonamy@aec.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 8 April 2014 10:20 AM 
To: Orgs 
Subject: Post Election report E2013/308 [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Good Morning 

Please find attached the post election report and declarations for Australian Aircrew Officers Association 
Inaugural Election E2013/308. 

Regards 

Trisha Bonamy 1 Divisional Office Manager 
Gold Coast Area Office 1 QLD 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (07) 5635 9901 I M: 0413 850 3951 F: (07) 5635 9921 

CjAEC Make sure you're enroUed to vote. 
Visit www.af.'.:c.gov.au 

" 

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
Formal ballot caners 
Informal ballot oaoers 

219 
79 

0 

I declare Chris Anderson, Garry Demler and Declan Kirwan elected. 

Trish Bonamy 
Returning Officer 
Australian Electoral Commission 

4 April2014 

Report Printed: 8 April 2014 Page 1 of 1 

123 
123 

0 
123 
80 

1 
0 

79 
65 

0 
43 

Votes 

57 
53 
56 
53 

18 
0 

219 
79 

0 

c:) AEC 
Australian f!:lectoral Commission 



-Australian Aircrew Officers Association 
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

Page 1 of1 

c:)AEC 
Au~;tralian Electoral Commission 



Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

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

N/A 
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

2 Declaration of Results for Contested Offices AAOA 4 Apri12014. 

Trisha Bonamy 
Returning Officer 

8 April2014 



[2013] FWCD 9260 

DECISION 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
s.189-Arrangement for conduct of an election 

Australian Aircrew Officers Association 
(E2013/308) 

FairWork 
Commission 

MRENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 4 DECEMBER 2013 

Arrangement for conduct of election. 

[1] On 21 November 2013, the Australian Aircrew Officers Association (AAOA) lodged 
with the Fair Work Commission (the Commission) the prescribed information in relation to 

----- ------ ftll-eleeti:en-fur--the-f-eHewing-fflfiee : ----------- ----------- --------

Chairman (1) 

Deputy Chairman (1) 

Secretary (1) 

Treasurer (1) 

General Committee Member (3) 

[2] On 21 November 2013, the Commission wrote to the organisation seeking 
documentary evidence that the interim Principal Officers of the AAOA determined that the 
number of offices of General Committee Member to be elected in the inaugural scheduled 
election ofthe AAOA shall be three (3) in accordance with rule 24(b)(ii). 

[3] On 24 November 2013, the AAOA provided a copy of a resolution of a meeting of the 
interim Principal Officers of the AAOA wr.tich deterrr.tined that the number of offices of 
General Committee Member shall be three (3). 

[4] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under 
the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the 
Australian Electoral Commission. 

1 



[2013] FWCD 9260 

DELEGATE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER 

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer 

<Price code A, PR544961 > 

2 



HALL, James 

From: HALL, James 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, 25 November 2013 4:59 PM 
'Industrial Elections' 

Subject: E2013/308- Application/Notification by Australian Aircrew Officers Association (154N) 

Dear AEC 

Please see attached further PI lodged by the Australian Aircrew Officers Association in matter E2013/308. 

Regards 

JAMES HALL 

Senior Advisor 
Regulatory Compliance Branch- NSW 
Fair Work Commission 

LevelS 
Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 

--~------~- ---

East Sydney NSW 2011 

Tel: 02 8374 6690 
Fax: 02 9380 6990 
Email: james.hall@fwc.gov.au 

Re: E2013/308 -
Election for A ... 

1 



1. 

2. 

Australian Aircrew Officers Association 
Interim Committee 

Minutes 
22 Nov 2013 

3. Attendance Grant Frost, Dave Collins, Dave Goddard, Paul Hetherington 
Apologies Povilas Kalade 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. Adoption of Resolution: 

8. 

9. 

"The members of the Interim Committee of the Australian Aircrew Officers 
Association resolve that the General Committee to be elected at the inaugural 
election shall consist of the four (4) Principal Officers and three (3) General 
Committee members 

Moved: Grant Frost 

Seconded: Dave Collins" 

Unanimous 



HALL, James 

From: HALL, James 
Sent: 310:09 AM 
To: 
Subject: Aircrew Officers Association 

Dear Mr Goddard 

I refer to the prescribed information lodged in relation to the inaugural election of the Australian Aircrew Officers 
Association. 

The prescribed information looks fine and I thank you for lodging it on time. 

I just need a little bit more documentation. 

Rule 24(b)(ii) provides that the number of General Committee Members is to be determined by the General 
Committee at least 2 months prior to the calling of nominations. I note from the prescribed information that the 
number of three (3) General Committee Members has been nominated. In situations where the committee of 
management of an organisation can determine the number of certain offices, the Fair Work Commission has 
required some form of evidence that a certain number has been chosen by the committee of management. 

So could you please lodge a copy of a resolution of the Interim General Committee which nominates the number of 
three {3) General Committee Members to be elected or a declaration signed by one of the Interim office holders 
briefly stating that the Interim General Committee has resolved that three {3) General Committee Members shall be 
elected in the upcoming election. 

I'm sorry if this is an inconvenience to you but this is something that we require in this instance. 

Please call or email me if you have any questions about the above. 

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

... 'i 
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HALL, James 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

HALL, James 
Thursday, 21 November 20}3 9:24AM 
'Industrial Elections' 

Subject: E2013/308- Application/Notification by Australian Aircrew Officers Association (154N) 

Dear AEC 

Please find the prescribed information and a copy of the current rule book for an upcoming election of the Australian 
Aircrew Officers Association (E2013/308}. 

This is the first election for this organisation which was registered on 1 October 2013. 

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

~ ~ 
154N AAOA AAOA E2013_308 

)13_117 _01102013 PI lodged 21112 ... 

1 



Notice and Statement of Prescribed Information for an Election 

Delegate for General Manager 
Fair Work Australia 
GPO Box 1994 
MELBOURNE VIC 3001 

Dear Delegate, 

I, David John Goddard, being the Interim Secretary of the Australian Aircrew 
Officers Association, make the following statement 

I am the Interim Secretary of the Australian Aircrew Officers Association, 

I am authorised to lodge the following prescribed information concerning 
forthcoming elections in the Australian Aircrew Officers Association, and 

I confirm that the following information is being lodged under subsection 
189( 1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

Signed:~--;£:s::52-L~ 
~ 

Dated: :Z.O l'{ov ::Zo 1.3 

Offices!Pos itions 
. :.::·~~=-

. ··chairman 

Deputy-Chairman 

Secretary 

Treasurer 

General Committee Member (3) 

Reasons for election: 

" The Australian Aircrew Officers Association was registered on 01 Oct 
2013. 

1 of2 



" In accordance with the rules of the Australian Aircrew Officers 
Association, the inaugural election is to be held no later than six (6) 
months following the date of registration (rule 66, i), 1). 

• This election will be the inaugural election for the Australian Aircrew 
Officers Association. 

Elected by: 

.. The election will be conducted using a direct voting system. 

• The method of deciding the result of the ballot is by a first-past-the-post 
system (rule 39, dd). 

o The electorate for the ballot is all eligible members whose name 
appears on the roll of voters for the ballot (rule 39, c). 

" An eligible member is defined as a person who was a financial member 
of the Australian Aircrew Officers Association on the day that 
nominations open (rule 39, c). 

Nominations open: 

05 February 2014 

Nominations close: 

25 February 2014 

Cut off date for roll: 

29 January 2014- 7 days prior to the opening date for nominations (rule 39, 1), 
ii). 

Further Information 

.. The ballot must remain open for not less than 21 days (rule 39, s), 
therefore it is intended that the ballot open no later than 11 March 
2014. 

• The closing day for nominations must be at least 28 days after notice is 
given (rule 39, e), ii), therefore it is intended that notice of the election 
given by no later than 29 Jan 2014. 

• If you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact 

David Goddard ,
1
i
11
ntiielrillmlt>il""'eilcilrlietii. alrylloril· tiiihle.AjuiisltrliiallliiajniA•-illlrcilrjew•Oil,ffll-1.cers 

Association, on 
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